Spire Nottingham Hospital

# 2019 Consultant Directory

Expert healthcare for your patients



8 10

Inspected Out

Outstanding 🛧

## **About Spire Healthcare**

Spire Healthcare is a leading independent hospital group in the United Kingdom and the largest in terms of revenue. We deliver high standards of care with integrity, compassion and highquality facilities to our insured, self-pay and NHS patients. From our 39 hospitals, 11 clinics and 1 Specialist Cancer Care Centre across England, Wales and Scotland, we provide diagnostics, in-patient, day-case and out-patient care. We also own and operate sports medicine, physiotherapy and rehabilitation brand, Perform.

Working in partnership with over 3,800 experienced consultants, our hospitals delivered tailored, personalised care to more than 269,000 in-patients and day-case patients in 2017.

Spire Healthcare traces its roots back to the acquisition and rebranding of 25 Bupa hospitals in 2007. Since then, it has periodically added further hospitals and clinics, including 10 Classic hospitals in 2008, the acquisition of St Anthony's hospital in Greater London in May 2014 and the opening of two new hospitals in Manchester and Nottingham in 2017. Since its inception, the Group has made significant capital investments of more than £725 million in its estate, and continues to deliver excellent care with leading clinical outcomes and high levels of patient satisfaction.

## **About Spire Nottingham Hospital**

Spire Nottingham Hospital, in Tollerton, is a 53 bed hospital which offers four theatres along with the latest in MRI scanning and robotic imaging technology. Its facilities include:

- 42 in-patient en-suite bedrooms
- 11 day case beds
- 4 theatres (with laminar flow). This includes one hybrid theatre with integral imaging
- Endoscopy suite
- Out-patients department with 20 consulting rooms (including pre-assessment, treatment rooms and minor ops suite)
- Diagnostic suite including 3T MRI, CT, X-ray, ultrasound and mammography
- Advanced physiotherapy facility, with access to an outside exercise area
- Pharmacy
- 300 free car parking spaces

# How to refer your patients

At Spire Nottingham Hospital we are committed to delivering excellent individual care and customer service to all our patients, from the time they first get in touch with us, until after their treatment is complete.

Our dedicated and highly trained team aims to consistently achieve excellent results. For us it's more than just treating patients, it's about looking after people.

## To refer to a consultant at Spire Nottingham Hospital: Call **0115 937 7801**

| Fax     | 0115 937 7826                    |
|---------|----------------------------------|
| Free-Fa | ax Private Patient Referral Line |
|         | 0800 389 9906                    |
| Email   | NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com  |

Full profiles of our consultants can be found at www.spirenottingham.com

## Spire Nottingham Hospital – GP how to refer guide

| Self-funding patients   | Patients with private<br>medical insurance   |  |
|---|--|--|
| Patient will receive a referral letter from their GP.   | Patient needs a referral letter from their GP.<br>This can be sent via email to <b>NTGbookings@</b><br><b>spirehealthcare.com</b> , faxed to <b>0800 389 9906</b> , or |  |
| Patient to contact the Bookings team on<br>0115 937 7801 or email NTGbookings@<br>spirehealthcare.com for an appointment with their               | <b>spirehealthcare.com</b> , faxed to <b>0800 389 9906</b> , or the patient can take it to their first appointment.  |  |
| chosen consultant.  | Patient to contact their medical insurance<br>provider to check the treatment is covered and<br>get an authorisation code.   |  |
| Patient takes referral letter with them to their appointment.   |  |  |
| If diagnostic investigations or treatments are required, an all-inclusive fixed price is provided to the patient and they come in to hospital for | Patient to contact hospital<br>Bookings team on <b>0115 937 7801</b> or email<br><b>NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com</b><br>for an appointment.                         |  |
| their treatment.  | $\heartsuit$   |  |
| We will keep you informed of your patient's progress.   | Spire<br>Nottingham Hospital   |  |

Don't know which consultant to refer to? Visit www.spirenottingham.com, where all our consultants are listed.

## Main contacts

Hospital switchboard Tel: 0115 937 7800

Out-patient appointments Tel: 0115 937 7801

Radiology Tel: 0115 937 7823

Physiotherapy Tel: 0115 937 7789

**Hospital Director** 

Andy Davey Tel: 0115 937 7679

Head of Clinical Services Ed Ireland Tel: 0115 937 7777

Business Development Manager Laura Penn 0770 2551 513

# Contents

| About Spire Healthcare         | 2  |
|--------------------------------|----|
| How to refer your patients     | 3  |
| Directory listings             |    |
| Allergy                        | 6  |
| Breast surgery                 | 6  |
| Cardiology                     | 6  |
| Clinical Neuropsychology       | 7  |
| Clinical Psychology            | 7  |
| Colorectal surgery             | 7  |
| Dermatology                    | 7  |
| Endocrinology                  | 7  |
| ENT                            | 8  |
| Gastroenterology               | 8  |
| General surgery                | 8  |
| Gynaecology                    | 10 |
| Nerve conduction               | 10 |
| Neurology                      | 10 |
| Neurosurgery                   | 10 |
| Ophthalmology                  | 10 |
| Oral and maxillofacial surgery | 11 |
| Orthopaedic foot and ankle     | 11 |
| Orthopaedic hand and wrist     | 11 |
| Orthopaedic hip and knee       | 11 |
| Orthopaedic shoulder and elbow | 11 |
| Orthopaedic spinal             | 11 |
| Paediatrics                    | 12 |
| Pain management                | 12 |
| Plastic surgery                | 12 |
| Podiatric surgery              | 13 |
| Radiology                      | 13 |
| Respiratory medicine           | 13 |
| Rheumatology                   | 15 |
| Sports and exercise medicine   | 15 |
| Urology                        | 15 |
| Vascular                       | 15 |
| Alphabetical index             | 16 |





# Long waiting lists for scans?

Whether your patients are insured or paying for themselves, we provide quick access to the scans they need. Some of the comprehensive range of diagnostic services we offer:

- MRI scanning
- CT scanning
- X-ray services
- Ultrasound
- Mammography



Looking after you.

# Consultants

#### A

## Allergy

#### Dr Dinkar Bakshi

Paediatric allergies and eczema NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Alexandra Croom**

Allergy NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801



### Breast surgery

#### **Mr Kristjan Asgeirsson**

Breast surgery, oncoplastic breast surgery, cosmetic breast surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Amit Goyal**

Breast enlargement (augmentation), breast lift (mastopexy), breast reduction, breast reduction for men (gynaecomastia), liposuction, nipple correction, scar revision, breast cancer surgery, breast reconstruction

NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Miss Monika Kaushik**

Breast cancer and oncoplastic surgery, benign breast problems, cosmetic breast surgery, breast lump investigation NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Hazem Khout**

Breast care, benign breast problems, breast cancer, breast oncoplastic surgery

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Jaroslaw Krupa**

Breast and oncoplastics, breast cancer, benign breast problems, cosmetic breast surgery

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

Appointments: 0119 997 7001

#### **Miss Poppy Valassiadou**

Breast health risk assessment, breast implant removal, breast lump investigation, breast lump removal, breast reconstruction following mastectomy, breast reduction, breast uplift (mastopexy), breast infection, breast remodelling for cancer surgery, breast conserving surgery, revision of breast reconstruction

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

# С

# Cardiology

#### **Dr Nauman Ahmed**

Cardiac magnetic resonance imaging, heart failure management, heart rhythm disorders and pacing including complex devices, inherited cardiac conditions

NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Arif Ahsan**

Interventional cardiology, ischemic heart disease, valve disease, heart failure, arrhythmias, syncope, stents, ablation, devices NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Professor Kamran Baig**

All types of cardiovascular disorders, complex coronary artery disease, cardiac valve disorders, percutaneous valve implantation (TAVI) NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Kamal Chitkara**

Coronary angiography, coronary angioplasty and stenting, CT coronary angiography, DC cardioversion NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### Dr Iftikhar Fazal

Heart failure, pacing, arrhythmias NHS Trust base: Sherwood Forest Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Ever Grech**

Angioplasty, cardiac catheterisation, ECG NHS trust base: Northern General Hospital **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Dr Robert Henderson**

Cardiac pacemaker insertion, coronary angiography, coronory angiogram, electrocardiogram (ECG) NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Sandeep Hothi**

Cardiac CT, cardiac MRI, echo/imaging, reporting of echocardiography, stress echocardiography NHS Trust base: New Cross Hospital

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Dr Shahnaz Jamil-Copley

All arrhythmias including atrial fibrillation and ventricular tachycardia, cardiac electrophysiology, device therapy, supraventricular tachycardias, atrial fibrillation, atrial tachycardias, invasive electrophysiology

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Jeffrey Khoo**

Cardiac MRI scan, heart MRI, cardiomemo recording, electrocardiogram (ECG), exercise electrocardiogram, stress electrocardiogram

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

#### **Professor Jan Kovac**

Percutaneous transluminal coronary angioplasty, valvuloplasty, valve repair, stenting NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### Dr Thomas Mathew

General cardiology, cardiovascular imaging NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Robert McIntosh**

Interventional cardiology, cardiac device implantation, cardiac resynchronisation NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr William Smith**

General cardiology, interventional cardiology, adult congenital heart disease, percutaneous coronary intervention (PCI) NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 780

#### Dr Riyaz Somani

Blood pressure test, cardiomemo recording, cholesterol level test, electrocardiogram (ECG), ECG monitoring or event recorder - 24/48 hour, atrial fibrillation ablation, ventricular tachycardia ablation, implantable cardiac defibrillator implant (ICD)

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Clinical Neuropsychology

#### **Dr Dawn Reeve**

Acquired and traumatic brain injury, dementia and multiple sclerosis, mental capacity, adjustment to illness and injury, trauma NHS Trust base: Nottinghamshire Healthcare NHS Trust

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Ahmed Vanker**

Psychological, psychiatric, neurological, cognitive behaviour therapy (CBT), paediatrics

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## **Clinical Psychology**

#### **Dr Dipti Thakker**

Clinical psychological support to patients with various long term health conditions (including cancer, MS, MND and COPD) and palliative, cognitive behavioural therapy, acceptance and commitment therapy, hypnotherapy, counselling

NHS Trust base: Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Foundation Trust Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## **Colorectal surgery**

#### **Mr Austin Acheson**

Lumps and bumps, hernias, benign anorectal disease, laparoscopic surgery, colonoscopy, colorectal cancer, inflammatory bowel disease NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Professor John Scholefield**

Pharmacology of the anal sphincter, novel treatments for faecal incontinence and for anal fissures, colorectal cancer screening, molecular changes in early colorectal cancer, radiotherapy in rectal cancer, immunotherapy for colorectal cancer, anal cancer and premalignant conditions

NHS Trust base: Private only

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr J Alastair D Simpson**

Coloproctology, advanced colorectal malignancy, gastrointestinal surgery, laparoscopic surgery, robotic surgery, sarcoma surgery, hernia repair, lower GI endoscopy

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

D

#### Dermatology

#### **Dr Anand Patel**

Skin cancer, skin surgery including mohs surgery, benign lesions, mole removal, eczema, psoriasis, acne, laser NHS Trust base: Nottingham NHS Treatment Centre

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Dr Sandeep Varma

Acne, skin cancer and mole checks NHS Trust base: Nottingham NHS Treatment Centre Appointments: 0115 937 7801



## Endocrinology

#### Dr Hisham Maksoud

Thyroid disease, PCOS, hirsutism, diabetes, obesity, endocrine disease

NHS Trust base: Private only

## ENT

#### **Mr Neil Fergie**

Otology, paediatric ENT, balance disorders, general ENT NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Professor Douglas Hartley**

Ear, nose and throat conditions in adults and children, hearing loss, chronic ear disease and cholesteatoma, ear surgery including grommets, mastoidectomy, bone-anchored hearing aids and cochlear implants, balance problems and dizziness, tonsil and adenoid problems, nose and sinus problems

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Anand Kasbekar**

Ear, nose and throat surgical and medical problems in adults and children, balance disorders and dizziness, ear conditions (hearing loss, grommets, hearing implants, cholesteatoma, mastoidectomy, tinnitus), nasal and sinus problems including sinus surgery, snoring NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Yujay Ramakrishnan**

Endoscopic sinus surgery, balloon sinuplasty, rhinoplasty, septorhinoplasty, snoring, allergy NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Professor Anshul Sama**

ENT surgery, rhinology, skull base surgery, nasal and sinus surgery, rhinoplasty, snoring treatments NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Miss Lorna Sneddon**

All aspects of ENT, diagnosis and management including throat problems, hearing and nose problems, neck lumps, thyroid swelling, hoarseness

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## G

## Gastroenterology

#### **Dr Saqib Ahmad**

Gastroscopy, flexible sigmoidoscopy, colonoscopy, therapeutic endoscopy, band ligation, injection therapy, diathermy, oesophageal dilatation/stenting, ERCP, PEG insertion, polypectomy

NHS Trust base: Sherwood Forest Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Tim Bowling**

Endoscopy, colonoscopy, irritable bowel, inflammatory bowel disease, reflux, anaemia, indigestion

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## General surgery

#### **Mr Austin Acheson**

Lumps and bumps, hernias, benign anorectal disease, laparoscopic surgery, colonoscopy, colorectal cancer, inflammatory bowel disease NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Adam Brooks**

Gallbladder and biliary disease, hernia surgery, laparoscopic hernia repair, liver and pancreas surgery, liver and pancreas cancer NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr lain Cameron

Hepatobiliary surgery, laparoscopic surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr James Catton**

Laparoscopic cholecystectomy, inguinal hernia repair, paraumbilical and umbilical hernia repair, laparoscopic hernia repair TAPP, laparoscopic hernia repair TEP, upper gastro-intestinal disease, oesophagogastric cancer, oesophageal surgery, gallbladder removal

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

### Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Dhanwant Gomez

HPB surgery, hepatobiliary surgery, pancreatic surgery, acute pancreatitis, general surgery, gallbladder surgery, hernia repair surgery

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Paul Leeder

Surgical management of obesity and diabetes, management of gallstones, reflux and hernia NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Professor John Scholefield**

Lower GI surgery including inguinal hernia NHS Trust base: Private only Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr J Alastair D Simpson**

Coloproctology, advanced colorectal malignancy, gastrointestinal surgery, laparoscopic surgery, robotic surgery, sarcoma surgery, hernia repair, lower GI endoscopy

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals



**Spire** Nottingham Hospital Children and Young People's Service

# Children and Young People's Service

We provide specialist advice, diagnosis and treatment for children and young people.

From the first out-patient appointment through to discharge, our experienced paediatrics team is committed to making our young patients and their families feel reassured and comfortable.



Looking after you.

## Consultants

## Gynaecology

#### Mr Jafaru Abu

Gynaecological oncology surgery, advanced gynaecological laparoscopic surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Srinivas Amirchetty**

Menstrual disorders, endometriosis, endometrial ablation, hysterectomy, hysteroscopy, laparoscopic surgery, laparoscopy, posterior repair, vulval conditions NHS Trust base: United Lincolnshire Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Shilpa Deb**

Colposcopy, hysterectomy, endometrial ablation, laparoscopic surgery for endometriosis, sterilisation, ovarian cyst removal

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 927 7801

#### Mr Ketan Gajjar

Gynaecological oncology, general gynaecology, gynaecological laparoscopic surgery, cervical cancer, colposcopy, ovarian cancer, hysteroscopy, menstrual disorders

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Miss Zeina Haoula**

PCOS, menopause, menstrual disorders, minimal access gynaecological surgery, colposcopy NHS Trust base: Nottingham NHS Treatment Centre **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Mr Paul Hooper**

Urogynaecology - urinary incontinence, vaginal prolapse, post-birth problems, general gynaecology - menstrual disorders, pelvic pain NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Ν

## Nerve conduction

#### **Dr Thabit Sabbubeh**

Electroencephalography (EEG), electromyography (EMG), nerve conduction studies, neuromuscular disorders. NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

### Neurology

#### Dr Nin Bajaj

Headache, memory, dementia, Parkinson's disease NHS Trust base: Private only **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

### Neurosurgery

#### **Mr Richard Ashpole**

Spinal surgery including hydrocephalus, microdiscectomy NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr lain Robertson**

Skull base disease, spinal degenerative disease NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

0

## Ophthalmology

#### **Mr Pavi Agrawal**

Cataract surgery, glaucoma and the medical, laser and surgical treatment of glaucoma, including small incision and complex cataract surgery

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Amar Alwitry**

Cataract and refractive surgery (including one-stop cataract surgery, use of premium lenses and intraocular contact lenses), lid surgery, glaucoma, medical retina, age related macular degeneration, minor eye procedures

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Professor Anthony King**

Cataract surgery, glaucoma, general ophthalmology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### Mr Veerabahu Maharajan

Cataract, cornea and ocular surface NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Srinivasan Subramaniam

Laser eye surgery (cataract and refractive) with use of multifocal lenses NHS Trust base: Sherwood Forest Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Mrs Katya Tambe**

Oculoplastics, cataract (topical toric lens), adult and paediatric oculoplastics including: lid, lacrimal, periocular tumours and periocular aesthetics including upper and lower lid blepharoplasty NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Mr Shery Thomas**

Cataracts in adults and children, squint, double vision, nystagmus NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Oral and maxillofacial surgery

Mr Andrew Sidebottom Oral and maxillofacial surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Orthopaedic foot and ankle

#### **Mr Sunil Dhar**

Foot and ankle surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Martin Raglan**

Foot and ankle surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Andrew Taylor**

Foot and ankle surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Orthopaedic hand and wrist

#### **Mr Dan Armstrong**

Carpal tunnel syndrome, cubital tunnel syndrome, nerve compression, trigger finger and thumb, Dupuytren's disease, De Quervain's disease, hand and wrist arthritis, small joint replacement, wrist arthroscopy, scaphoid fractures, wrist instability, hand and wrist fractures (including complications), ganglia, hand and wrist lumps/bumps

NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

Appointments: 0115 957 7801

#### **Mr Aamer Ullah**

Hand and wrist surgery, Dupuytren's contracture, ganglion removal surgery, trigger finger release, osteoarthritis, sports injuries to the hand, paediatric trauma and hand surgery, scraping of tissue around bone, Raynards, fracture fixations of the hand and wrist, finger replacement

NHS Trust Base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Orthopaedic hip and knee

#### **Mr Benjamin Bloch**

Hip and knee surgery, hip and knee replacement, revision hip and knee replacements, knee arthroscopy, unicompartmental knee replacement, knee osteotomy

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr David Hahn**

Knee surgery, knee injuries, knee replacements, hip replacements, arthroscopy, ACL reconstruction NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Mr Andrew Manktelow**

Joint replacement, primary hip and knee surgery, hip resurfacing surgery, complex primary hip surgery, hip revision surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Paul Szypryt

Hip and knee replacement, knee arthroscopy, ACL knee ligament reconstruction, osteotomy NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### **Mr Tony Westbrook**

Hip and knee injuries and degenerative conditions of these joints NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

## Orthopaedic shoulder and elbow

#### **Mr John Geoghegan**

Shoulder and elbow surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Ben Gooding**

Shoulder and elbow surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham NHS Treatment Centre Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Paul Manning**

Shoulder and elbow surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham NHS Treatment Centre Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Malin Wijeratna

Shoulder and elbow surgery NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hopsitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Orthopaedic spinal

#### **Mr Mike Grevitt**

Lumbar and cervical degenerative disorders (disc herniation, spinal stenosis, spondylolisthesis), scoliosis and spinal pain management NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Nasir Quraishi

Vertebroplasty/kyphoplasty, degenerative spine (cervical/lumbar) disease, spinal oncology, trauma and infection, spinal deformity surgery

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

## Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Khalid Salem**

Spinal surgery, minimally invasive surgery including vertebroplasty/ kyphoplasty, degenerative spine disease, tumours, all types of back pain

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

# Consultants

#### **Mr Masood Shafafy**

Spinal surgery, back pain, sciatica, neck pain, deformity and paediatric deformity NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Mekidmu (Magnum) Tsegaye

Minimal invasive spinal surgery, cervical spine, craniocervical junction pathologies, tumours, intraspinal pathologies NHS only

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Wai Yoon

Degenerative spine, lower back pain, paediatric deformity, adult deformity, infection, tumours

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801



## Paediatrics

#### Dr Dinkar Bakshi

All acute and chronic children's problems NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Pradip Thakker**

General paediatrics, paediatric cardiology, heart murmur investigation, cardiac screening for children with family history of congenital heart defects/arrhythmias and cardiac related unexplained deaths in families

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Ahmed Vanker**

Psychological, psychiatric, neurological, cognitive behaviour therapy (CBT)

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## Pain management

#### Dr Piotr Buczkowski

Chronic pain, spinal (lower back and neck) pain, persisting pain after injury or surgery, neuropathic pain, complex regional pain NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Vanessa Hodgkinson**

Back pain, neuropathic pain, spinal cord stimulation, pelvic/genital pain, complex regional pain NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Dr Bala Veemarajan

Back pain, spinal pain, epidural injection, facet joint injection NHS Trust base: Sherwood Forest Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## **Plastic surgery**

#### Mr Ciaran O'Boyle

Breast enlargement, breast reduction, breast uplift, brow lift, chest reduction, dermabrasion, ear correction, eyelid surgery, face lift, liposuction, nose reshaping, tummy tuck NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Graham Offer**

Breast enlargement, breast reduction, breast uplift and revision surgery, male breast reduction, body lifts, prominent ear correction, fat grafting (lipofilling), facial, abdominoplasty, liposuction, rhinoplasty, blepharoplasty, labiaplasty

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Nakul Patel**

Breast enlargement, breast reduction, facelift, arm reduction, arm lift, gynaecomastia, brow lift, pinnaplasty, rhinoplasty, abdominoplasty, neck lift, blepharoplasty

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Matt Smith

Breast surgery, abdominoplasty, liposuction, all facial cosmetic surgery with the exception of rhinoplasty, non-surgical cosmetic treatment

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Jonathan Syme-Grant**

Cleft surgery and paediatric plastic surgery, facial aesthetic surgery including; patients who have had a cleft lip and/or palate, breast enlargement, breast uplift, breast reduction, liposuction, rhinoplasty, abdominoplasty, pinnaplasty

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hopsitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Muhammad Tamimy**

Breast reconstruction, Sarcoma, head, neck, perineal reconstruction. NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

## Podiatric surgery

#### **Mr Gary Boon**

Foot surgery and associated structures, surgical correction of bunions, toe deformities, soft tissue lumps and bumps, tendon injuries, arthritic joints, ingrowing toenails, sports injuries, biomechanics and gait analysis, orthosis

NHS Trust base: Rotherham NHS Foundation Trust Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## R

# Radiology

#### **Dr Rosemina Ahmad**

Interventional radiology, multiparametric MRI prostate, gynaecological ultrasound NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Mauro Albrizio**

Musculoskeletal radiology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Mark Bagnall**

Breast and general radiology NHS Trust base: Derby Teaching Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Uday Banner C**

GI, HPB radiology, non-vascular interventions NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Dr Raj Bhatt

Musculoskeletal, spine and sports Medicine imaging. NHS Trust base: University Hospital of Leicester Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Said Habib**

Interventional radiology, vascular intervention, cardiac imaging, arterial and venous occlusive diseases including acute and chronic DVT, vascular malformation sclerotherapy, cardiac MR, coronary CT angiography NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Arieff Hassan**

Musculoskeletal radiology, musculoskeletal and sports imaging, spinal imaging, soft tissue sarcoma NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

#### Dr Deepak Kathuria

MSK ultrasound including joints, ultrasound lumps and bumps, thyroid and neck ultrasound, brain and spine CT and MRI scans, emergency radiology and GP imaging services NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

#### Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Robert Kerslake**

Musculoskeletal radiology, ultrasound, cross-sectional imaging NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Appointments. 0119 997

#### **Dr Imran Khan**

Sarcoma Imaging, musculoskeletal radiology intervention including US/CT/Fluoroscopy guided injections and nerve root blocks, soft tissue and bone biopsy NHS Trust base: University Hospital of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Khalid Latief**

Musculoskeletal and gastrointestinal imaging

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Jonathan Lloyd**

Urological radiology including intervention and urodynamics, prostate cancer imaging (including multiparametric MRI), imaging of kidneys stones, complex urological interventions, investigation of incontinence

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hopsitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr Winston Rennie**

Musculoskeletal radiology, diagnostic and interventional radiology NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Dr Jagrit Shah

Neuroradiology, head and neck radiology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr James Thomas**

Musculoskeletal radiology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Dr William Topping**

General CT including CT for cancer, cardiac CT including cardiac screening, general MRI, including neurology NHS Trust base: East and North Herts NHS Trust **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 

Respiratory medicine

## Professor Michael Steiner

Chronic respiratory disease management, pulmonary rehabilitation, skeletal muscle dysfunction, exercise and training physiology and nutritional support in COPD and other chronic respiratory diseases NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester **Appointments: 0115 937 7801** 



# Help them feel better, faster.

Is your patient waiting too long for treatment? Then we want to help them get their health back on track.

Consultations in 48 hours for:

- Arthroscopy
- Grommet insertion
  Tonsillectomy
- Hysterectomy
- Joint replacement
- Pain management
- Varicose vein
- treatments

- 0115 937 7801
- NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com  $\sim$

Looking after you.

## 0115 937 7801 // NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com

## Rheumatology

#### **Dr Arumagum Moorthy**

Ankylosing spondylitis, back pain, chronic pain, fibromyalgia, intraarticular joint injection, joint injection, lupus, musculoskeletal ultrasound, osteoporosis, pain management, pregnancy and rheumatic disease, Raynaud's phenomenon, reactive arthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, soft tissue rheumatism

NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

## S

### Sports and exercise medicine

#### **Professor Mark Batt**

Sports injuries in children, adolescents and adults NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### U

## Urology

**Mr Dhaval Bodiwala** 

Bladder/kidney stone disease, benign prostate disease, urinary tract infections, urological cancers NHS Trust base: University Hospitals of Leicester

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Gurminder Mann**

Urological oncology, kidney, bladder, testis, prostate disease, vasectomy and vasectomy reversal NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Stephen Miller**

Urinary tract stone disease, general urology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### Mr Hari Ratan

Endourology and management of urinary tract stone disease NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Tom Walton**

Prostate and kidney cancer, transperineal template-guided prostate biopsy, laparoscopic and robotic kidney and upper urinary tract cancer, general urology NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals

Appointments: 0115 937 7801

# V

Vascular

#### **Mr Bruce Braithwaite**

Keyhole varicose vein surgery, local anaesthetic vein treatments, VNUS closure procedure (endovenous ablation), arterial surgery, deep venous surgery, venous ulcers, general surgery, hernia repair, varicose veins, laser treatment, endovascular aneurysm repair, deep venous reconstruction, claudication, renal vascular access, VNUS EVLT foam sclerotherapy

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr Akin Oluwole**

Varicose vein surgery, sweaty palms, sweaty armpits, aneurysm surgery (endovascular and open), carotid and diabetic foot surgery, endovenous surgery, VNUS bypass procedure

NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Appointments: 0115 937 7801

#### **Mr William Tennant**

Vascular disease, varicose veins treatment Medico-legal only NHS Trust base: Nottingham University Hospitals Medico-legal only Appointments: 0115 837 7801

# Alphabetical index

# А

| al |
|----|
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |
|    |

# В

| Dr        | Mark     | Bagnall     | Radiology                    |
|-----------|----------|-------------|------------------------------|
| Professor | Kamran   | Baig        | Cardiology                   |
| Dr        | Nin      | Bajaj       | Neurology                    |
| Dr        | Dinkar   | Bakshi      | Paediatrics                  |
| Dr        | Uday     | Banner C    | Radiology                    |
| Professor | Mark     | Batt        | Sports and exercise medicine |
| Dr        | Raj      | Bhatt       | Radiology                    |
| Mr        | Benjamin | Bloch       | Orthopaedic hip and<br>knee  |
| Mr        | Dhaval   | Bodiwala    | Urology                      |
| Mr        | Gary     | Boon        | Podiatric surgery            |
| Dr        | Tim      | Bowling     | Gastroenterology             |
| Mr        | Bruce    | Braithwaite | Vascular                     |
| Mr        | Adam     | Brooks      | General surgery              |
| Dr        | Piotr    | Buczkowski  | Pain management              |

С

| Mr | lain      | Cameron  | General surgery |
|----|-----------|----------|-----------------|
| Mr | James     | Catton   | General surgery |
| Dr | Kamal     | Chitkara | Cardiology      |
| Dr | Alexandra | Croom    | Allergy         |
|    |           |          |                 |

D

| Dr | Shilpa | Deb  | Gynaecology                |
|----|--------|------|----------------------------|
| Mr | Sunil  | Dhar | Orthopaedic foot and ankle |

# F

| Dr | Iftikhar | Fazal  | Cardiology |  |
|----|----------|--------|------------|--|
| Mr | Neil     | Fergie | ENT        |  |

# G

| Mr        | Ketan    | Gajjar       | Gynaecology                       |
|-----------|----------|--------------|-----------------------------------|
| Mr        | John     | Geoghegan    | Orthopaedic shoulder<br>and elbow |
| Mr        | Dhanwant | Gomez        | General surgery                   |
| Mr        | Ben      | Gooding      | Orthopaedic shoulder<br>and elbow |
| Mr        | Amit     | Goyal        | Breast surgery                    |
| Dr        | Ever     | Grech        | Cardiology                        |
| Mr        | Mike     | Grevitt      | Orthopaedic spinal                |
| н         |          |              |                                   |
| Dr        | Said     | Habib        | Radiology                         |
| Mr        | David    | Hahn         | Orthopaedic hip and knee          |
| Miss      | Zeina    | Haoula       | Gynaecology                       |
| Professor | Douglas  | Hartley      | ENT                               |
| Dr        | Arieff   | Hassan       | Radiology                         |
| Dr        | Robert   | Henderson    | Cardiology                        |
| Dr        | Vanessa  | Hodgkinson   | Pain management                   |
| Mr        | Paul     | Hooper       | Gynaecology                       |
| Dr        | Sandeep  | Hothi        | Cardiology                        |
| l<br>Dr   | Renan    | lbrahem      | Radiology                         |
| Dr        | Shahnaz  | Jamil-Copley | Cardiology                        |
| К         |          |              |                                   |
| Mr        | Anand    | Kasbekar     | ENT                               |
| Dr        | Deepak   | Kathuria     | Radiology                         |
| Miss      | Monika   | Kaushik      | Breast surgery                    |
| Dr        | Robert   | Kerslake     | Radiology                         |
| Dr        | Imran    | Khan         | Radiology                         |
| Dr        | Jeffrey  | Khoo         | Cardiology                        |
| Mr        | Hazem    | Khout        | Breast surgery                    |
| Professor | Anthony  | King         | Ophthalmology                     |
| Professor | Jan      | Коvас        | Cardiology                        |
| Mr        | Jaroslaw | Krupa        | Breast surgery                    |
| L         |          |              |                                   |
| Dr        | Khalid   | Latief       | Radiology                         |
| Mr        | Paul     | Leeder       | General surgery                   |
| Dr        | Jonathan | Lloyd        | Radiology                         |
|           |          |              |                                   |

# 0115 937 7801 // NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com

# Μ

| Mr | Veerabahu | Maharajan | Ophthalmology                     |
|----|-----------|-----------|-----------------------------------|
| Dr | Hisham    | Maksoud   | Endocrinology                     |
| Mr | Andrew    | Manktelow | Orthopaedic hip and knee          |
| Mr | Gurminder | Mann      | Urology                           |
| Mr | Paul      | Manning   | Orthopaedic shoulder<br>and elbow |
| Dr | Thomas    | Mathew    | Cardiology                        |
| Dr | Robert    | McIntosh  | Cardiology                        |
| Mr | Stephen   | Miller    | Urology                           |
| Dr | Arumagum  | Moorthy   | Rheumatology                      |

# 0

| Mr | Ciaran | O'Boyle | Plastic surgery |
|----|--------|---------|-----------------|
| Mr | Graham | Offer   | Plastic surgery |
| Mr | Akin   | Oluwole | Vascular        |

| P |  |
|---|--|
|   |  |

| Dr | Anand | Patel | Dermatology     |
|----|-------|-------|-----------------|
| Mr | Nakul | Patel | Plastic surgery |
|    |       |       |                 |

Orthopaedic spinal

## Q

Mr

Nasir

## R

| Mr | Martin  | Raglan       | Orthopaedic foot and ankle |
|----|---------|--------------|----------------------------|
| Mr | Yujay   | Ramakrishnan | ENT                        |
| Dr | Praveen | Rao          | Radiology                  |
| Mr | Hari    | Ratan        | Urology                    |
| Mr | Tuabin  | Rasheed      | Plastic surgery            |
| Dr | Dawn    | Reeve        | Clinical neuropsychology   |
| Dr | Winston | Rennie       | Radiology                  |
| Mr | lain    | Robertson    | Neurosurgery               |

S

| Dr        | Thabit       | Sabbubeh    | Nerve conduction                |
|-----------|--------------|-------------|---------------------------------|
| Mr        | Khalid       | Salem       | Orthopaedic spinal              |
| Professor | Anshul       | Sama        | ENT                             |
| Professor | John         | Scholefield | Colorectal and general surgery  |
| Mr        | Masood       | Shafafy     | Orthopaedic spinal              |
| Dr        | Jagrit       | Shah        | Radiology                       |
| Mr        | Andrew       | Sidebottom  | Oral & maxillofacial<br>surgery |
| Mr        | J Alastair D | Simpson     | Colorectal and general surgery  |

| Mr        | Matt       | Smith       | Plastic surgery             |
|-----------|------------|-------------|-----------------------------|
| Dr        | William    | Smith       | Cardiology                  |
| Professor | Lorna      | Sneddon     | ENT                         |
| Dr        | Riyaz      | Somani      | Cardiology                  |
| Professor | Michael    | Steiner     | Respiratory medicine        |
| Mr        | Srinivasan | Subramaniam | Ophthalmology               |
| Mr        | Jonathan   | Syme-Grant  | Plastic surgery             |
| Mr        | Paul       | Szypryt     | Orthopaedic<br>hip and knee |

#### -

| Mrs | Katya    | Tambe   | Ophthalmology                 |
|-----|----------|---------|-------------------------------|
| Mr  | Muhammad | Tamimy  | Plastic surgery               |
| Mr  | Andrew   | Taylor  | Orthopaedic foot<br>and ankle |
| Mr  | William  | Tennant | Vascular                      |
| Mr  | Dipti    | Thakker | Clinical psychology           |
| Dr  | Pradip   | Thakker | Paediatrics                   |
| Dr  | James    | Thomas  | Radiology                     |
| Mr  | Shery    | Thomas  | Ophthalmology                 |
| Dr  | William  | Topping | Radiology                     |
| Mr  | Mekidmu  | Tsegaye | Orthopaedic spinal            |
|     |          |         |                               |

## U

| Mr | Aamer | Ullah | Orthopaedic hand and wrist |
|----|-------|-------|----------------------------|

# V

| Miss | Рорру   | Valassiadou | Breast surgery           |
|------|---------|-------------|--------------------------|
| Dr   | Ahmed   | Vanker      | Clinical neuropsychology |
| Dr   | Sandeep | Varma       | Dermatology              |
| Dr   | Bala    | Veemarajan  | Pain management          |

## W

| Mr | Tom   | Walton    | Urology                           |
|----|-------|-----------|-----------------------------------|
| Mr | Tony  | Westbrook | Orthopaedic hip<br>and knee       |
| Mr | Malin | Wijeratna | Orthopaedic shoulder<br>and elbow |
| Y  |       |           |                                   |

## Mr Wai Yoon Orthopaedic spinal

**Solution** Spire Nottingham Hospital

Spire Connect serving GPs, practice staff and all healthcare professionals

Send referrals securely and instantly using our dedicated referral portal.

- Make secure online referrals for a broad range of treatments and services.
- Save time and paper.
- Refer patients who have health insurance or who want to pay for themselves.
- Find direct contact information for your local Spire Nottingham Hospital.
- Receive email confirmations once your referral is submitted and processed
- Access sent information at any time

Register today at: www.spireconnect. spirehealthcare.com

- ∞ 0115 937 7801
- ✓ NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com
- www.spirenottingham.com

Looking after you.

# Notes

| ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |   | <br> |                  |
|---|---|------|------------------|
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| ••••••                                  | ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | <br> | ••••••           |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| •••••                                   | •••••                                   | <br> | •••••            |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   | <br> | ••••••           |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |   | <br> | •••••••••••••••• |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| ••••••                                  | ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
| •••••                                   |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   | <br> |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   | ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   |      |                  |
|   |   | <br> |                  |

# How to find us



Spire Nottingham Hospital Tollerton Lane Tollerton Nottingham NG12 4GA

|  | www.spirenottingham.com |
|--|-------------------------|
|--|-------------------------|

6 0115 937 7801

NTGbookings@spirehealthcare.com



Looking after you.